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p, Through March 2 2  of 1971. 

C 
- .  . . 

. . - e .  A He was a service man for the Corporation. 

$ d r r . r - ?  

Yes, he tended the chinchilla herd that we had. Ile 

- .  made deliveries, took care of the herdroom and 

nore o f  the physical operations of the oneration. 

In February of '71 and as a result of h i s  respon- . 
..I ' 1 

s ib i l i t ies  w i t h  the qorporation, Mr. Rohfnson -='-'& 

4, 
drive the van t h a t  &u have descrik1ed7 

JL- 1 drove it at t i r ~ e s  dur ing  t h i s  pcrioz, but pre- 

d o n i n m t l y  he harl t h i s  van. I'c? l c ? t  him-?ytfe-it 
. . 

home at nig:it, an3 acbaally it was i n  h i s  possession. 

+----Ym+& --kM&-e-%-t-3m-t+W 

'.-b..e. 

+ - - ? z n  it would be used during the day for 

business purposes? 

@ Elr. lu'ciss, I hand you what has been marker? and 



admitted into evidence as State's Exhibit number 

.3Sq8,  "36" and "37" and ask if you would examine 

those and i 3 e n t i f y  the photoqraphs if you can, please, 

s ir.  

These are the photographs C- ir 

'MR 2-FE -RG US#* =-Ye5 . 
Q + t o - t 1 1 e - ~ ~ y  i.- plea s e ? 

, (Witness  holds CxhiSits up hefors the jury.)  

Q Thank yau. I ham5 yea what has heen marked ant: 

aanitted i ~ t o  cvii7enc:r. as State's E s h i t 2 i t  nu~l:>cr 

" 4 1 "  and as!; if you can i . i r . :~t i fy  that !;hotogra:2h, 

please. 

NR . :.IU??EVOL : Of, j r c  t ion. 

A T h i s  is a photograph of John Robinson. 

Q Would you cliopla-I t'-tat to t5n de fense  tab le ,  ?lease? 

And would you a l so  f?iapla:y it to the jury? Than!: 

you. Mr. IJciss, let mc rcfcr you again to the 

3 ' 

h - 5  m . .  .- 
. - 



photographs of the van that  you have descr ihcd ,  

please, s ir ,  :low how do you know that  t h a t  is the 
- .  

white Corvair van t h a t  was mmed by your Corporation 

. , ... -" ..,. 
.- - .  i n  February of 19713 
. -  t 

- .. 
SOL. JOHNSOY : Ob j ection . 
TEE COURT: Overruled. 

A Well there are several t e l l - ta le  features her? that 

tell. me it is the van. The window is hroken on 

. .. 
it which w a s  broken in an accident. It d i d  5ave 

si3e curtains in it, These Irere tfie sane size 

a*, 

curtains as existed at that tine. The r i g h t  rear 

end was damaged here. This occurre3 i n  that ac- 

c i d e n t .  The r i g h t  iioor handle is rni;ssinrj. and was 

also nissing at that tine. T5e hub caps are t h e  

same. And they are s ~ e c i a l  hw! caps. T ! ~ e y  m n ' t  

stocked to f i t  t h a t  +an. 1 have seen t h i s  van 

s u b s e q ~ ~ c n t  to this time, an3 it is t'lc s m e  vsq. 

0. You have seen  the van subsequent to the t i ne?  ?ow 

long did you keep tllc van before it went out of 

your possession? 

A I dantt know the exact dates. 1: do have them here. 

I sold the van hn June 9th of 1971, hut, I s t i l l  

have title to tic van. The van has never been 

conpletely p a i 4  for. 

0. And was there anything peculiar a5oat the motor of 



, . .- 
the van that  you recall? 

. . , . 
HR. F32RGUSO;I: Object to the leasf  nq. . - . . . . . . .  - 
THE COURT: Overruled. Don't lead h i m .  

. < 

. . . - 
I - - .  

Q-ms, k r t .  e 
- ,  . , . . . _ .  

. -> . . . .  - . .  

. 1L N o t  that Icanreco l l ec t ,  Not at the time. A t  

. , 4 .  the time it was in my possession I know we overhauled 
* - . . 

, . . . 
the carberator on it. O t h e r  than that  I don't ' .  

. * _  .. - 
.I. . 

- 4 know of anything peculiar. 
. . m t j -  

- - 
- - .  T 

&- Did 9 work on the motor -self 7 . - - .  v 

' 

1 - .  Last Saturday. 
-. 

' Q. And who was with you at t h a t  time? 
. . .  . . .. , "  : - . I  . . . .  , .  .I.....'... A you were and Det, EroTdn. . . . .  : . _  

- .. , . .- 
,. - , '  

- , .  

- x . . .  ... .CI.-wwxYw . . as e van7 
. . . . .  . '  . .  - 

\L . . .  . . . .  . - 
" ., . . . . ., . . . . . . . . .  

. . . _ . , . _ .  &----  was parked on a lot iq.the nidrllc of the hl-ock. 

. . . . . .  a t & ~ % e  ~ a n ~ e s s e n t i a l l ~  the same condition t h a t  
. .~ , - . . <. .* : . 

."I  . . . . . . . . .  . . .  . .I .. . . A 
. . . . .  , . . . . . ... 

': - it bts in in the photographs? . . .  . - 
. . .  . . . . . . . . . .  ;, , . . I .  .: . . ... . . . I  . ', .' . 

. . . .  .- . : 
. , . .  . . . . . . . . .  ' I . .  

. . 
- ,  . : : * past Saturday* was t?YZ€ 

. . ?  . . . . . . : . . . .  4 
,, -';- .*, . , . . . . . . . . .  - .  r y  .. .- . . .  

. . . .  . the vhn February of 19713 



. - > - .  

- .  

. - 
. . 

I 

B %%- 

-1034- 

y e  corporatl-ed? 

-e-T&. 

6: I -know a MTs. Decker? 

w. i 
I 1  

. I 

. , 
here in the courtroom today? I 

, . 

. . 
~,,*y-+*-t,- 

J L I  It is the lady s i t t i n g  in t h e  f r o n t  r o w  back there. 

(Pointing) 
d)  

0- W o n 9  have m u  known he,r? 
'6 

-k-- 2 to 2 and a half years. 

.*.+ & to know 4-Ff-mapldsk7 

/b) Through acquaintance 

0 Did she ever have any deal ings  w i t h  you in reletion . -. 

to the chinchilla farm? 

A Only to the extent that I did give her husband a 

chinchilla at one time, and they were raising it 

as a pet. 
d d  . 

m/ 
e - m e  to -placeL- " mri 

IL- one or two occasions. 

. . Q Do you recognize any other person in the court- 

. coom at this time? 



1-a'. B%Y,LP.NCE : Object i on .  - .  

TEE COURT: Overruled. 

(Witness surveys the courtroom.) 

A . I think I recognize the gentlcnan back here in t h e  

clerical collar, 

- .  : MR. B,3LImlCE: Objection. 
. . +. - _ 

- THE COURT: Overpuleu. 

. SOL. STROUD: I 'd  like ,the record to shovr he 

indicated  the defendant Genjamin C5avis, your 

  on or 

THE COURT: All right.  

6 ( r  Do you recall where you m i ~ h t  recognize him from? 
... 

Yi , BXLLANCE : Ob j ect  ion, 

THE COURT : Overruled. 

A I think t h a t  he had been in the chinchilla ranch 

for a few minutes back in early, I 'd  s a y ,  the latter 

part of 1970 ox the  early part of '71. 

RR. BN;;WIP;ICE: >love to strike what he thinqs, 

TAE COURT: ~oticn 

0. Do you know if he was wit11 anyone at that tine? 

MR. W T A . l C E  : 0h jection. 

TEIE COURT : Overrulad. 

A I don't know. I think he came in alone at t h a t  time 

j u s t  there for a short period of t h e ,  



- - 
' _ 

MR. B,UL?JCE: *lave to s t r i k e  what he t h i n g .  
.- 

TIE COURT: l lat ion to s t r i k e  Renied. 

QQ 
. - 

John Robinson was present at 
d 

t h a t  t ine? 

. - 
??ow this accident that you have referred to that  t h e  ... . 

van was involved in, when was t h a t ,  if you recall? 

nR. BALIJCTCE : Objection. \ 

h I d o n ' t k n o b ~ t h e e x a c t d a t e ,  b u t I ' c l s a y i t w a s  in 

the l a t t e r  part of February of 1971. 

Q- Do you know who w a s  ? r i v i n g  t3c van a t  t 5 a t  time? 

kL-. . A John Robinson was 4riving t he  van. 

SOL. STTiOUD: Your :!onor, the State has not 

further questions of t h i s  witness  at this 

time. b?e m i q h t  l i k e  to recall h i m  i t  a . l a t e r  

CROSS EYXIIi.IATION BY F4?. EECT03? : 

. . HR. BECTDN: I l r .  Stroud, ;erould you please pass 

down the exhibits  of the van? 

HOL. STROUD: Do you piant the photovraph of 

John Robinson? 

MR. BECTON : 170. 



. .  . said John Robinson first 

came to work w i t h  ymr? ""J 
A I- - - either in the la t ter  par t  of October or t5e 

. A first  art of ZTovember of 1979. 

A  NO^ exact ~ L C ,  50. 
4- d 

Q-- Do r e c a l l  what,he had on at the time he cane 

h9- 
to work for 2aa the first t h e ?  

A Y no. 

$r 
,el' 4 m, I4r. ~o3inson used van to come to work and u 

to go home from work. -k? 

3!3!-. r;r 

fir C.hZ + And he used F,' van in :.lovonher, December, Janttnry , 
V 

February and ?\larch to go >one f ron work and to cone 

- 7 . 3  
L 4  

t:le p ic tures  t h a t  Lave 

been intro4uced in evidence as State's Exh%%its 

" 35", " 36", and It  37"? 

- 
when they were takcn? 



. . 
:. QI I&, Weiss, I th ink you said you saw the young man 

in clerical collar at your place in Decem5er of 

1970. 

A' About t h a t  time, I don't know the exact date, It 

,was j u s t  for a f e w  minutes. 

O t h e r  than let's say to say hello or somethin7 

like that t5ere was no conversation t h a t  I rwe~ber  

at all. 9'11 say this. A gentlenan that  looks 

like h i m .  1 won't say it*s exactly him. I would 

say a gentleman w3o a?pears and looks  vexy nucS 

like him care into the business. A t  that time he was 

a fr iend of S o h  Robinson. 

Did this person that came in tha t  looks pretty nuch 

l i k e  Een Chavis have a conversation w i t h  John no?>- 

inson? 

k I: think at t h a t  t i ne  they v e n t  i n t o  t5e back where 

the chinchillas w e r e ,  and t l : ey  had a conversation 

back there. 

@ IIow lonq was t h i s  pexson in your presence? 

A Just going in and coming out, I would say 
4 n.~f- tb-l .~./?,  

Do yw-- he had{ clerical 

. clothes on3 

Ab 



ADO &ccail whai he had on3 n . - 

-t. Xe was well dressed. That is a l l  
* 

. . _ .. .- - 
1 kn0t.r. a * '  qc!- 

chinchilla farme 
* i( 

~e was alone. 

Q Durin? December of 1 9 7 0 ,  do you recall anyone else 

ccx-ing oui  to your chinchilla farm to tall: to Johnny 

Robinson? 

k It's possible. Several people did corn2 an2 talk 

to h i m  for juct a sbart occasion, 5 or 1 0  m i ~ ~ u t a s .  

Q. During January of 1971, do you recall any person con- 

ing out to your chinchilla farm to t a l k  to Jo5n 

Robinson? 

A. I ' d  say here a q a i n  it is possible, but I can't 

specifically s t a t e .  There v 7 c r e  several occasions, 

but f can't givz you exact 3atcs. 

$ 8.X /YE/&.- -+- Can 9~o.d describe any person who came to w r  r' ch in -  

chilla far in January 1971 to t a l k  to John Robin- 

Son? 

-. 
W This person t h a t  y m  think is Den Chavis that came 

-.P 4 t2.4 t 

out there in DecernFzcr of 1970, d i d  ~ Q U  have an 



occasion to see him at a subsequent t i m e  later than 

that? 

> Not to my knoi.rledge, no. 
4- r e f  4 Do y&u recall whether or not  ha.? seen that person 

prior to December of 19703 

A . . 
nrrt' +-- have pan seen Ben Cl~avis  Zuring t h e  t r i a l  of this 

case this week? 

*.%..-" M r .  Stroud shorqefi nc photograohs. Xe s!lawed me a 

number of photogrnwhs and I picked his out of a 
. . 

nunber of photographs of d i f f e r e n t  people, 

r- 

Approxir?atcly I 'd say 2 or 3 weeks aga. . 

Q Here t l ~exe  any names or numbers on any of the photo- 

graphs that you were S ~ O F T ~ ?  

A There could have been on the hacks of the photo- 

graphs, hut there was naghting on the face of the  

photograph itself. 

Q Do you recall the tyne of clothing Ben Chavis had 

on on tho photograph that  you saw? 



b Yes, I dontt know exactly how to describe it. It 

was a photograph of I think it was in a funeral 

prosession. That was one photograph. Then there 
. . <. . 
. . was an individual photograph. 

0 How many photographs did you see of Ben Cl~avis? 

A I c a n o n l y r e c o g n i z e  

& An individual one in a funeral pro- 
.- 

cession? 

n 4 
h 

O Do you recall whether or not you saw nore than one 

I photograph of any other person? 

61 A There were a numlmr of photographs there, yes. 

@ I am asking if you saw more than one photo'~raph of 

any otehr one person? 

A We11 if I did I couldn't recoqnise vho tbey are be- 

cause I didn't recognize any of the other ~ c o p l e  in 

then. 

Q. Who was present  at the tin? yet-I were shown these 

photographs by Xr. Stroud? 

A It was either D E t .  Brovm or D c t .  Prec l law.  .=- , -Jd. ,  

[t r'R, 
0, 

. .. 
-w.i, !Ira Strou3 and 1.W. Frecllarr A or*. 

Q Do you recall what conversation, if any, you had 

L 



w i t h  t 4 e m  prior to the t i m ?  thoy showed you the 

photographs? 

A Well they asked me at that t h e  t5ey askeg me w h a t  

f knew about John Robinson an2 w h c t h ~ x  he !lad worked 

for me and the basic general information. 

&Did SS~ $% anythins about Ben Chavisl 

A NO. nnt t.n --. 
0. No f u r t h e r  questions. 

MR. HUUEVOL: I have no qnestions. 

THE COL3T: Anything further for ths State? 

SOL. STROrJ3: 210 f u r t h e r  questions %?it11 t 5e  

right  to recall him please. 

THE COURT: Stand as ide .  

MR. RECTOX: If tho Court please, ve would move 

to stroke Xr. T k i s s ' s  testirnony wi th  reference 

to i r i e n t i f  ication because it was Sasccl on t%c 

photographs. L 

,@ 
.:n 1. * ' ----I 

THE COUTIT : Yo tion clenie3. 

FEBA E!C)T.ZkRD PTCPSR, called as a witness for the State, 
b . 

being duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as follok-7s: 
f 

DIRECT E.Y~'~Iz .~ATIo?T[~ ,Y SOL, SFiZOU9: 1 
\ 

Q. a L 

Reba flotrard Decker. 



a resident of Wilmington, --er? 

, I J- I m  not now&..*r/Y. I 

L? February of 1 9 7 ~  d 

W It is a department store on Oleander ~ r i v  . 
G - 

In Wilnington? 
P 

A. 
-i 

r e s ,  ~t is. 

of t%e jury hear 

0 t anytime raise your 

l ' r  V 

ft t he  microphone 

Ifell f have known him a11nost three years I would 

Q ~1-1.1~ is t h r ~ p  tr- 
" ow? - 

B, My husband had a t  one tine planned to s t a r t  a chin- 



chilla ranch in our back - we had a large room 

we didn't use, an.? he had thought to start a chin-  

. chilla ranch, and he stopped by an t a l k e d  to !*. 

&-A had yeu beon by Mr. ~ e i s s  @ s  place of business 

prior to or during February of 19713 

r. 
@+!/ 

&-- f a d l i a r  with wiy of his em~nCloyeesP 

, I had met John Rohinson in the parT:ing 

lot. I think it was F i e l d s .  I an not p o s i t i y ~ c .  

My husband stopped and talked to 5in, and he intro- 

ducerl me. 

m ' -ha? -F* -7 

p/. That is before - 1'3 say maybe January or 3ecen5er, 

som~t~hore alonq then. 

Q A r e  you faa i l iar  w i t h  any of t 3 o  vehicles t h a t  vers 

used in connection t ~ i t ! ~  t?e chinchilla ranch? 

A John Rohinson was  in t!le van then when I m ? t  h i m  

thc first tins. 

~ ~ ~ d t t - ?  ' 

+r- Just  t h a t  it is a w- ?f te Corvair van. 
+- 

In February of 1971 do you recall when ?like's Grocery 
A 

store burned? 

R 



Add do you recall callin? Mr. I r T i s s  i n  connection 

w i t h  the matter? 

A yes, I did. 

MR. FERGUSO??: Objection to the inadinq. 

TTTE COCRT : Objection sustained. 

%?. FERGUSOX: Hove to strike, 

TIIF, COURT: Objpctio;~ overruled 

do not lead  the witness. 

SOL,, STROUD: Yes,  s ir .  your TTonor. 

0 DO you re&a!.l w h e n  you c a l l e f  !Lr. ilciss 22 r?lation 

to w l ~ e n  !like's Grocery  store hnrnez? 

R [?ell the first tine we call& I didn't call. I?y 

husband cal le l? .  

P.S. BECTO:? : Oh 
+ - i .  

1 
/'...* w , - - ' - ~  

THE COURT : Overruled. / 

Tli('-&'~:*m>nc? 

A. An<:- then  I called nysalE one the. 

@ CBl Icd v;ho? 
..I . A. h d  calle,3 :I+. :.&rton - :!r. ,.elss. ~ j r c u s e  ne. And 

told h i m  that .  

FEXGUSON: Object. 

THE COURT: Objection s u s t a i n e d  as to what she 

to ld him, 

t?hnt you tell hi3?  



MR. FERGUSON: Object. 

THE COURT: Objection sustained as to what she 

told him. 

SOL. STROUD: Nay tre approach the bench? 
. . 

THE COURT: Yes, sir, 

(Conference at the bench. 

THE COURT: I ' 11 tti thdraw my ruling. Objection 

overruled. 

I. What, if anything, did you say to Y ! .  Weiss in this 

telephone conversation? 

MR. BECTO?l : OSj ect ion. !. 

i 
THE COURT : ~verruled .  1 

k I called him anrl t o l d  him that  1 had seen John Rob- 

inson in F i e l d s  buying b u l l e t s  and had seen him 

in the store buying bgllets, 

MIi. BECTO?I: Yovc to s t r i k e .  

1 [ [;, / I 
TI!E COURT : :Jot i o n  rlenieri . --'9-. L- . t , , - - - ,Y 

I 

0, bid  you say anythinc). to k i m  at t h a t  t ine? Did you 

say anythinq else to him at t h a t  t i m e  in relation 

to that i n c i d e n t ?  . 
A I think I t o l d  him what kind they trcre and that 

the van was out f r o n t .  

XR. BECTOZJ: Objection; move to s t r i k e .  



That the  van was out front,  

motion to strike 

denied. 

Do you. recall when that was in re la t ion  to when 

Mike's Grocery stoor  burned t h a t  you called Mr. 

Weiss? 

I can't say for sure. It was e i t h e r  - 
XR. BALLITICE: ~bjcction. *? 

.- I . 

THE COURT : Overruled. 4 t;r,. i ., ?.* --..--. 

I t  was nit%er the n i ~ h t  hefore ?like's burned or the 

day before that .  

?low when d i d  you see John Ro5inson at B i e l d s ?  

It's been so long. I can t e l l  you how I t h i n k  I 

saw h i m .  
\ 

MR. BALIAIJCE : 0% j ect ,  i 
i 

THE COURT : Ovcrrule~l . 
I had the courtesy 43.esh at the f r o n t  door, and I 

wculG see  people coninq in and goinq out hccause 

one door was in and the other  was out. 

John Robinson walked by the courtesy desk going . 
to the front to pay for the bullets and t h e  shotgun 

s h e l l s  and that  is when I saw him, when he walked 

by the desk. You can pay for the hullets and shot- 

gun s h e l l s  and whatever back in the back, but a lot 

of tines to keep from having to register the  am- 



ufiit ion they would cone through the f ron t .  

MR. BECTOV: objection: motion to s t r i k e .  

TIT, COURT : Objection overrule,i ; notion to strike 
\ 

-FIR. BECTON: May I be h e a d ,  your nonor? 

I approach t h e  bench? 

TIE COURT: Yes, s ir ,  

(Conference at the bench. 1 

0 ~ e t  me as?: you this, please, ?'i l 'km. A t  the tine 

you t h i n k  you sat? John Robinson, did yo11 see anyone 

else with h i m ?  

There was someone with h i m .  A. 

p-w9a- I .  we?-' 

A iSe was a black . 

A T J e a a & k h e  

Em. CF;LL\I:CE: ?love to s t r i k e  the  a n s v r e r ,  your 

\ Honor. 
Irr - 

I ,  
I 

TIIE: CO1Jp.T : ?>?o t i o n  denied.  
f !  4- 

+'-Could you identify him3 

4 

t. 

Q Do you recall when you saw hin in relation to when 

you callcd :I+. Vciss aild t o l d  hfn about it? 

A It was either  later  on t ? ~ a t  n i g h t  or t h e  next day, 

tr3e best I rernembcr. 



Q later on that night or the next day that you caller! 

Mr. miss? 

A. Yes, an3 to ld  h i m  that I had seen John Robinson. 

Q Have no further questions of this witness.  

TEE COURT: Are you tendering her for cross 

examination? 

SOL. STROUD: m s ,  sir. 

-. 

CROSS ELVIIIUi!PIO:3 BY RECTON: 

- Jn F'ahruary of Is71 ;Lcl;lo y m - h o ~ a  ;*here e34%x?kcr., 

the bullets and shotgun shells were in PielSs store? 

k-- - I - b J k m  

Q 
Do r o w * m = - e  ,*d th.e.y= 52 11 

*. 
h--+~3~=--I,t=no~t'~-*~,40zc~~tb~y~x~~. 

Q.-l~eir;lm-kheji.r- 2% ~.~~43eeF.ef 7- 

They are in the Sport ing Goo(?n 3cpar t rant .  ?Then 

you go in t h e  store it would be 09 t h e  lefthanri 

side almost to the Sack. 

F ALRO s t €o5-ack? 

-"r-wm. 1 
Q.- rind w'lcreuerp n FEbruary of 19713 

---Ha 

7 I was sitting hetvoen the in Coor o u t  door. 
- f ~ P & b y + I ~ x ~ l ~ e ~ c ~ r t - r t -  t M t ~ t s i d  t ~ w l - - t h a  



/?ell you go in tho f r o n t  door and the desk is right 

beside the front door. The out door is Around t l e  

corner and but. 

Q Do you k m W  hot4 f a t  it is from your desk where you 

were seated to t5e bullet counter? 

IL Like fron f r o n t  to hack. I mean, it is a l l  the way 

to the back of the store, 

p Can you pick out an object in the court? 1s it 

from you to the back of the court? 

A It is much furt>er than that.  

0 In fact ,  you can't see f r o m  your desk to the 3 u l l e t  

place,  can you? 

A No, sir .  

0. 7n1ere vas your desk in relation to where the cash 

front of the store? 

A Beside it. 
hjL. hfi A. b 6' '7 

Q-.+..--!!-w ca 5h reg i s tcrs , 13 hLynu--im=? 

~ r - - A h 4 o U ~ - - a r  7 .  
C ' b  

S)c 4ew-e~~ *lhcrc cash registers there at tho rear of 
P 

the store where the bullets are saly 
L-- 

9 t - k -  but it is not allrays attended* 
I A ' , 



9- 0 * i 
Q~ Do you know who was on duty that ngiht to attend 

to the cash register there in the back of t!le store? 

* - & I  t. 

2 , ;F 
/L& ; 

& '*DO you know cashiers Clat were at the f r o n t  of 

b time. They change so fast. 

.ca,%icrts aisle Jo?~nny ',ohinson 

cane through when he was leaving t h e  storc? 

8 9- 
* v  

7 dcm't. 

0 I believe yau said t k r c  were several cas!tierst 

aisles? 

A There is. There ars 6 or 7 up there. 

J/ I came to work at 6. I noticed the van oat  f r o n t .  

So it must have been sonewhere 6 or C:30 hecouec I 

r .70~ ld  7lavc heon t\rouqh w i t h  any m o n e y , ~ ~ l l ? l t i n g  

/ / A Tbe store hours, the open at 9 and close at 10 -.){:/ I 

G 



-1052- 
. . 

Ir was either Thursday or 

1s it usually the case that  Thursday and Fridays 

during February 1971 that  the store was pretty busy? 

L Not really because the Christms rush, a l l  the stuff 

coming back, is usually there by then and there is 

not really a l o t  of buying, not in February. 

Do you recall hblf many cashiers were on duty? 

A I don't recall. There is usually 3 or I .  

Q How f a r  were you from Johnny Robinson at the t i m e  
. . 

you say you first saw h i m ?  

We11 I would say as far as from me to the table, 

See. There is a desk in f ron t  of me an5 there is 

an Lisle that goes r i g h t  in f r o n t  of it and he walked 

through that  w a y .  

Q And he walked by your desk after he had passed the 

cash register? 

A 1Jo . 
0 Or before? 

A Eefore beca~~se I noticer3 I wouldn't have knorm t h a t  

he had any a n m n i t i o n  if he had walked by after- 

wards because it would have been in a hag. I would 

have had to have seen it in his hanls to know what 

fF G(ylesk V is between t%& 

bullet counter and the cashiers registerg 



le would have gone right by me. lie could have Ad 
5 

gone through the shoe department and comc the other 

way, but I wouldn't have seen hin t ha t  way. 

. p Row many tines d i d  you say you had m e t  Jo?mny Robin- 
. - 

son prior to February 19719 

A I m e t  him in the parking lot t h a t  time that my hus- 

band introduced me. I had seen h i m  in the truck 

maybe t w i c e  on the road, you know, gc by.. 
__./-. #* 

-@--=F- . .d" - - 

& And I t h i n k p i £  I an not wrong, I 1?sfl seen h i n  one 

t h e  at t%c ranch. 
/ A] /?*?J ) - 

U e - r  khc t i ye  yeu saTd hi3 when p u r  I: hushand intro- 
r-t. 

duced hin to you, - i -. staye43 

in his prcsencc 

Naybe 10 ninutes. They j u s t  t a l k e d .  

What about you sew hi!. in t h e  t r u c k  passing 

by? 

A That w a s  j u s t  goinq 5 y .  

- 
I!. 

re ,  A Y - m m m M o m i ~ ? e .  

I think I saig him at the ranch one tine. 

0 Do you recall how long you si ln  him there? 

A. Just a minute. He was in and out. 

aim--=-- 

A, T:-j ~ b - o u ~ ~ w a 2 *  f n-hflugh t 



Q C - 2  -I~F 
$& 

shown -pictures of Johnny 

B l4-T A' _ _.. f =  as. qr 

4 &.~9+31 
Q 2 - y ~ c t ~ M ~ u -  shown these pictures' s-'--------,/ --' 

Before 1 came in here, 

& r t  +-- Itad you seen any pictures of Johnny RoSinson prior 

to today? 

-A 
A??& 

w(hoved -1 the pictures of Johnny x~binson? 
9 

Kbot~t this man? 
l/ 

a ,  last Shturc~ay. 
1 ,,-If 4 , , ; . . 

S! sho~.n~ an7 photograp\.s at t h a t  tine3 

s e c t i n 9  last 8. 

- Jk Wt.  Brown and \?r. Vefeiss , my hushant3 and my father. 

Q Do recall  what, if anyt!rinq, they sai-l w i t h  rc- 

ference to Johnny Robinson? 

S ~ L  . JO!I:JS~U : :;e ob jcc t . 
T I I E C C ~ ~ T  : &stained.  [qC;::~!r2' ' I :C 4 -4 

' d # 



loss -  

. .  . O Did you t a l k  to anyone, any  detective^ or anyone 

concerning Joh~ny Robinson prior to Saturday w!len 

you t a l k e d  to Fir. Stroud? 

A I talked to Det. Brown 2 or 3 weeks ago. 

Did Det. Brown say anything with reference to Johnny 

Robinson to you at that time? 

SOL. 30i??lSO??: objection. 
- *  / t ! 

l ~ f ,  # 1::: , -: TEE COURT : Sustained.  ( *; , , 

(1. ' 
Mrs. Decker, how nany people cane i n t o  F i e f c l s  anc: 

bought armunition clurirtq t h e  time you were t3.lere 

A. 1 wouldn't know. I wash't back there. 

0. Hob: many people cane up to the cas% register w h i l e  

you were there w i t h  bul;.ets ancl shells? 

A ' There was, I know then were several inci i lef i t s  t h a t  

happened because t h s y ' d  have to send then to the 

back, the cashiers t h a t  >:new t h a t  they had to he 

registered, but if you cpt onc t h a t  d i r ? n B t  ?tnoy:r 

it had to be reqiatcre6 you v i e r i t  on through, 

9 -J-. 
+- Did call anyone with r e fe re~ca  to anyone cXse 

buying shells and bullets? 

rk I*, I d i d n ' t  know anyone else. I mean I might have 

knotm them, but I was concerned for 5lr. PTeiss. I 

was afraid Mr. PJciss would be invole4 because of h i s  

truck. 



:-lR, R,ULANCE: Ubjectlon: move to s t r i k e .  
/ I  -r 
I &,fidq;CUT7+p,$,-~- Tm cougT: ??otion denied. -. . j i 

$- . P-ef I 

p_ Did ycm see Johnny XoSinson drive the t r u c k  up to 

A*- -, A 
- -mu t* 

It was in the parking lot when 

d i r .  4 ,:r 1 - .V, .r . .I  
& uo -- L . +w+t anyone was in it at 

t h a t  time? 

A T so. 
-i; 

only saw one person in the  store w i t h  3 ~ 3 1 l f i Y  

Robinson? 
A -- \L 
3~, filere w a s  only one person w i t h  3 i m  t b a t  f 

0 'ilothing fur ther .  

TliE COURT : Sr. Piunevol? 

313, :IU;..IEVOTA: I have no question. 

TEIE COURT: Anytlling fu r the r  for t he  S t a t e ?  

S O L .  STROUD: Yo, s ir ,  your Honor. A t  this 

time the State would l i k s  to recall *4r. :.!eiss. 

!.ZERTOY VTEfSS, recalled by the State, alrcady being duly 

sworn, test i f ied as follcms: 

REDIWCT E:L'1~~IX?IATION EY SOL. STROUI) : 

Q 
/+;:i.'. , 

do ywu recall Hrs. Decker's callinq you? 



0 IJl~at did she say? 

X.R. BECTON: Objecl5on: move to s t r ike  

THE COURT: ?Iembers of the jury, any statement  

that %rs. Decl'ier may have made to Iqx. Veiss 

is offered hy the State  far the purpose of 

corroborating the witness, :-Irs. Decker, if 

you, the jury, fj-nd t ha t  it does corroborate 

Mrs. Decker and for no oty;er purpose. It is 
I(- 

not substantive evi8enca. 

4 6 Do ~t recal l  r ~ h c n  i4ike's Grocer1. store bLrrnei? in 

,- 

0. 90 you r z ca l l  when she called you i n  r e l d t i u n  to 

that tine? 

3. P would say it was v i t h i n  a c?ay either way of t h a t .  
-- 
1 

. . 
I 

0 hnrl where - 
:4R. EALLANCE : !.Iove to strike that .  \ 

\ 
1 

TIiG COURT : Motion deneitl, 
/ 

.- 

Q Where were you when you talked w i t h  her? 

A 1 don't remember exactly whether 1 was at home or 

at t h e  ranch. 



. . . . . . , .  . 2 '  : . -i .a' r : , , , - . . . . 
* .  -., . 

6 . . . - ' ~  . -105 8- :, 
, . I .  

, ..- ? i. -,: - i  :., . , I . .  . , .  . - *' 

, . . . . . 1 .. . . . .  . - 
. . . - . * . ,  . . . . . .  - .  ... . .  , . . . . .  > .  ' . , 

*>*" 

.... 4- . . 
.- - 

a 
- .  . . , ' q- Do recall the conversation2 - _  . . . ' - ." . . . 

. .  , .. .- . . ,  . C _ ,  . '. ' . . , I-. _.- - .. . , - 
, -. i . . . '"T, ' ; -  . .: . . . . -.. . , '. ; ,. 8 .  . , . . 

. . . . .  . .  +$.  I.. 
. . 

, : . -. - 
She called me and told me that she had seen John . , . . . .  

. , 
. . I  3 . . . . . .  . - .  . . . . .  . , . . 

. . '  . . . .  I . . . .  - .. Robinson in J. 3. Fie lds  and that he had purchased . . . . ,  . , ,-.. . . .  . . : .  . .: . , .  . . . . . .  . . . -- . . . 
. , ..  - - .22 caliber shells and som<shot&un amunition,  . . . . % - .  

~ , .  
<;.,, 

. . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 
- .  . ' ,. . . . . . . .  . ., . . . . . . .  . . - .  

< ,  - _  . . .. ' . . . . .  . . . . . , . . .  . . .  . . . . .  . . . .  " .'<..*', ,:, 
/ _ L  c .. - ,  

: . - , - h a  I think t h i s  was on Friday night. " ..: - . . .  . . . . .  .. - . . .  . . . . . .  
. -  - . . 

. . . .  
. . . . .  . ! , . F.. . . , . -  . . . . . .  . . . . . .  

' . L -  . . . .  ~ .. 
b. . . . . . : .  , . . 

.I&. ' BmLnNCE : ~hjectioi. . . . .  . , . . . . - ,  - . , . ,  . . *  
. . _ _  - .  . . . . .  : . - :: . 6. .  

~ a . . .  . . . . . . . .  . . . ' . . . .  ... 
. . 

> - 

. A . That this bccurred. , .. 
A 

- ,  . . TKE COURT; Overruled. (&@- f l d  1 - 
. . 

- Q Did she say anything about your van? 

. e A. Yes, she said the van was pulled up out in front. 

--% - .  
.+ 4 She had seen it pulled up out in f ront .  

: SOL. STROUD: Xo f u r t h e r  questions of t h i 5  

witness. . . .  

Mr. Fleiss, what is the first - whcn was the first 

time you ta lked w i t h  Stroud and Detectives con- 

- ,  
cerning t b i s  case? 

, . 
. A' ' I  The f irst  t i m e  a gentlexan - I don't remeember v?iere 

he was from - the S B I if I am not mistaken - 
came to see me. This nust be a l l  of 5 or 6 ronths  

ago. 



. 0 A t  that  time did you t e l l  IIr. Stroud or any of those 
. . 

present about the conversation Mrs. Decker had w i t h  
Z 

- you? 
f 

A No. Mr. Stroud wasn't present at that t i m e .  

g Who was present? 

A Just th i s  gentleman either f r o m  the F 3 I or the 

didn't te l l  h i m  about the conversation Yrs. 
,+Y:"e, 

Decker hag w i t h  ye&? 

x ~ o t  to ray-knowledge. 

Q 
R 

* 
I, -The first time yuu talked to Stroud? 

IW~! A out a month ago. Lp"'----* p-4 .-% 

- .C 
/ 

'-3,- * 0- + A t  tha t  t i m e  did qaa t e l l  h i m  about the conversation 
n A 

&- $hat y& had w i t h  Xrs. Deckers? . 

Q, tnlo was present at that meeting? 
.+.? 

A I think it was Det. Brown. Xt was either.Eet. 

Brawn or D e t .  Fredlat?. I thin11 it was Det. Rro?m- 

BE?. BEGTO:?: No f u r t h e r  questions. 

. . XR. IWPJEVOL: I have no questions. 

. SOL. STROUD: ?lay Mr. XtZiss and Mrs. Decker be 

excused, yonr Eonor? 

THE CCURT: Yes. 

SOL. STR9UD: May v e  approach the bench? 

(Confoxcnce at the bench.) 
*-.4 



THE COURT: Members of the jury, we'll take a 
. . 

recess for lunch u n t i l  2 : 1 5 .  May I again caution 

you not to discuss these cases among yourselves. 

Do not pennit anyone to discuss it with you 

or in your presence, Remember the admonition 

the Court has previously given you not to 

discuss these cases. Do n o t  read, view or listen 

to any reports from the press, ~ a d i o  or tele- 

vision about this t r i a l ,  if such shoal6 mpear. 

You go nov, Efenhers of the jury, and come back 

(The Court recessed from 12:4?! until 2 : 3 ?  P T I . )  

(The jury came into the jurybox.) 

SOL, STROUD: Flay it please t h e  Court, t h e  

State will c a l l  Xr. Smith. 

FRED~H. S I . ! I .  called as a witness for t ! ~ c  State, bein? 

duly sworn, tost i f  i d  as follows : 

DIT?ECT EYX.!f ?J-?iTIO3 DY SOL. STROUD : 

- (r ophone , please, sir. 

A 

proach t h e  bench? 



?.- * 

. , . , .. 
. * . .  

-10604 -!! 

- I 

.. + % .  > Fred 11, S m i t 5 .  
J 

0 P ~ F -  r- reside?! --..2 2. 
L4 * 

* IVilnington, 611 Dock Street. 
- .  

- .  C C . .  - 
. . , - 

78 last March. 
4 

3-rn live at F11 Dock Street? 
t.4 

R d + i a + - ,  i n n t h e  upper apartment. 

* 
T 0.' V* . y p n  l ive  upstairs? 

. . -& Y e .  Beon tlrcre 22 p a r s .  

+q-r)o pea have a porch on the unstairs 3 
d, V ' = = i i T .  

Q F k = i n + s h w e t ?  

9, Facing ~OCR& G- 
- ~ V E C  4 ~ c l l  l i v i n q  in t 5 a t  house 

February of a9713 

2 Yes, sir. 

e: 
Q 

-LA, do yea recall in February when !like's 

Grocery stare was burne22 



, . . . .  
. , 

. . . .  . . . .  
. , ,  . . .  . . .  rior < .  

. . .  . . . . . . . .  

' tn  ?like's G r o c ~ ~ ~ ~ ?  . .I . . 
. C .  , . . , .  . - . . 

w o n  Friday night,  Pebruaq 5th. I was s i t t i n g  in . . 
. . . . 
. . 

. . 
, ,  . . . , .  

, . . . 
my livingroon with my pajamas on fixing to go to , 

. , 
. . .  

. . ,  ., . - 
* . - : + .  

bed between 9 and 10, and there is a vacant lot . , 

I .  * - < - 
, * 

.. - across the street in f r o n t  of our house, and I heard 

this noice coming across the s t r e e t .  
. . . . .  

~ 

. . h -wen loua talking and just general noise. And I 

went out on the porch, t h a t  is the upper porch, to . . 

see what it was a l l  about. And they got near the 
. . 

sidewalk on the opposite side of the street an* one - _*I. _ 6 
. - 

. . 
of them says - 

. . .  : 

8; E x c u s f + m e .  Who got to the sidewalk on the other _ -  . 
s ide  of the street? 

A I said whoever vtas coming across the lot.  

0 Did you see some people coning across the lot? 

A Yes, I think there were t w o ,  

MR. PEP,GUSO?l: Motion to s t r i k e .  

THE COURT : Motion 
..-. . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  

- .  
Where d i d  those two go that you saw. . . 

. / )  . : -  . . 
. -  . . I  . . , 

. , . . . - . . . .  . . _ . .  .- . . . . . . . . . .  . 
b Me11 they came r i q h t  bn across, hut one of them . . . . 

. . :  . .  

says - 
, . 

IIR. FERGUSON: Objection. 



, . MR. FIUXEVOL: ~bjection, . * 

\ . . 

THE COURT : Overruled. 

A SAid:Phere was one of t h e m  novr. Let h i s  have it. " 

MR. FERGUSOI'J: 230ve to strike. 
. . 

TRS COU2T: Yotion denied. 

A Then I began to reach for my screen cloor. Then 1 

heard a gun shot. Then I jumped intr the l i v i n g -  . . 
, . 

room, and I took hold of the wooncn door and sla~oneC 

it to and went down to the floor. 

MR. FERGUSON: :-love to s t r i k e .  -1 
In I ' 

TliE COURT : Motion denied. \!,+L* * ' f l i l C A -  /?: 1 
Q ITOF? when you were out on your porch before you came hack 

inside, did you leave your door open? 
I ; .4 , & i s  

I , ~ ~ " J ~ ; . .  I C , . i  '" M i l .  FERGUSCN: Objection.; . I 

A. r 1 
Yes, s ir;  the  vooclen door. 

A;.. 
4- Did yea have l ights  on i n  tYe i n s l t l e  of-yem-- 

A v G- 
' L ,  Sn the livin~room. 

Q Now you f e l l  to t11e floor. What, if anything, 

occurred, please,  sir? 

XX, HAWO!J: Objection. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

A Well X didn't go back on the porch. 1 j u s t  crawled 

i 
back toward the diningroom and I said to my wife, 



which was back in thekitchen at that t i m e .  I says. 
* ., 

"I like to have got shot.' 
. .. 

Em. FERGUSQB: ?love to s t r i k e .  

' THE COURT: 1-lotion denied.  

A t  the tine you fel l  to the floor, did you observc 

any thing? 

EIo, sir .  

t h e n  dir? you nent go on the  outside of your house 

there an the porch? 

When the police came. 

:.W.. FERGIJSON: Objection. \ 

TEE COURT : ~ l ' e t ru l cd .  

When was thzt? 

K l ~ h t  aftor - j u s t  a f e w  ninutes.  

Iqlhat, if a n y t h i n g ,  did you o h s e r v ~ ~  a?.:ont t?lf? out- 

side of your  house at t ? m t  t ine? 

MR. FEZGUST?: Qb j "ction. '. 
t /'. $ 

dl,. -- , THE COU?T : Overruled. 
#: 

We began to count the s!~ot  hol-os in the  vcat5er 

boarfling and r' the screen door franc and the porch 

colmn,  and w e  found one hole in the corner of the 

livingxoon ceiling. 



A XQ, FERGUSOIJ: ?-101*1? to s t r i k e  the testimony, 
PI .-j 

* TIlE COURT: Notion denied. f i<wemJ 

Q. Do you recall how many gun s h o t  holes you found? 

A Nine. 

. MR. FERGUS0:I: Objection, 

THS COURT: Overruled, 

0 'Would you describe your screen Aoor then, please? 

MR. FERGUSON: Objection, 
I i 

TIE COURT : Overruled .(G-~J,.;L;::.TF -- /-j$ --y. 
f 

A Well j u s t  requlax screen door, and thc two skots 

went into the frave on the l e f thand  side.  

The condition t h a t  you have describe? as to your 

house, was it tha t  way prior to that Friday evening? 

No, sir. 

TIiE COURT : Qverrulcd . 
i4R. FEEtGUSON: ?love to s t r i k e .  

17 t 
THE COURT: !lotion denied  ,; L . ~ . ~ ~ ' / ~  <b7'6 

I 

You say it hasn't c!langcd since you went out t h e r e  

and countccl the g~msflot  holes? . 
?.LR, PERGUSON: Objectbn, 

THE COURT: Objection overruled. 

NO, sir . 
XR. FXRGUSOW: "lotion to strike. \ 



(Conference at the bench.) 
. . 

THE COURT: t4em5ers of the jury,., t h e  questions 

and answers of the witness. I-??.  Sbith, is 

offered by the State and admitted by the  Court 

and will be considered by you for the purpose 

of corrohoratinq the witness, Jerome ?litchell ,  

if you, the jtei~, find that it does corrobo- 

rate the witness, Jerane :litchell, and for no 

othek purpose. It is not substantive euirlencc. 

That is for  each question and each ansver of 
t 

t h i s  witness. 

(Stateas e x h i b i t s  "42 " .  "43" ,  and " 4 4  mar!:cd 

for identification-) 

0 ?Ire Snit5, I hand you :ghat has been rnarkeci for 

identification as Statete Exhibits nunhsr " 4 2 "  an2 

ask if you can identiw this, ?1ease, sir. 

am, FTIRG'JSO:; : Ob jcction, ... _ 
-. 4 r "\ Fd,;: ' -..--- 1 

-' -'i..% .'[&J..* TEE COUXT: 0~errulcd.i 
I 

That is the weatherboardinq of the f r o n t  of t h e  

front of the house between this window and the 

screen cloor over here and here is the 1*in(low. 



MR. BAALLAXCE: IIava to strike. 

THE COURT: Notion to s t r i k e  denied.  

Q Ts this a f a i r  and accurate representation of the 

weathcrboariling as you have described it as it 

was on the evening of February 5 ,  1971, after the 
. . 

: incidents  t h a t  you have t e s t i f i e d  ahout? 
, . 

k Yes, sir. 

In. FERGUSOTJ: Objcctian; we wotil.? like to loclqe 

an objection betv~ccn the question add the - 
;!:> 

answer. . 
i 

A Yes, sir. 

COU??: All right. 

?lR. FERGUSOX: If it will facilitate any natters 

we would like to have i n s t r u c t i o n  to the  Soli- 

ci tor  and the  kritness to - 
TEE COURT ; Allol;? counscl. t i - m ?  to object.  

9 +? -,ow, Yr. Smi. t3, I 11snr3 you .?;at has  heen ~?~ar?..crl for 

identification as Syate'o rx3ibi.t numhcr " ? 3 " ,  and 

ask if yo12 can identify t!lat, ?lease,  sir. 

MR. FERGUSON: O l ~ j  ecenn. *- - 
cc. -/ r?.-. ) 

TIE  COURT : Overruled. (Ur-+ I .Cd.L* --. 
A That is t h e  front screen door into t5e livingroom. 

Q. X n u ~ ~ i s  photoqmnhk? fair and accurate ropre- 

sentation? 
- /r 



Of t h e  exterior of your house as it was on the even- 

ing of February 5 ,  1971, after the fncident,you have 

t e s t i f i e d  to? 

XR. FERGUSON: Objectin. 

.THE COURT: Objection overruled. 

Nov7, 31r. Snit%, las t ly  I hand you what has been 
* 

rnarEed for identification as Stat'e Exhibit nurhcr  

" 4 4 " ,  and ask you if you can i d e n t i f y  that ,  please, 

1 think t h a t  is i n s i d e  of the livingroom. 

Ffauld YOU look at it aqain, please, sir? 

FIR. BALLANCE: Objection, 

TllF C W R T  : Overruled a 

110, that is the front screen :?oar. 

mi. FZRGUSOY: Move to strike, 
c -  

THE COURT: :,lotion denier!. , 

Is t h i s  phatoqraph a fair ar,d accurate rcpre::a.,-.n- 

tat-ion of your screen door as it was on the eveninq 

of February 5 ,  1371, after the incident you have 

testified to? 

Yes, sir, 

F4R. FERGWSOFI: w>jec t ion .  
i ,  - 

T,,, ; o,,,,,.,. (;p$,$ LiJ:. l4!'; a"-- 



\ Q SOL. STlZOUD: May it please the Court, State 

would offer these three phatogra~hs into evi- 

dence as State's Exhibits n u d e r  " 4 2 ' ,  " 4 3 "  

and " 4 4 " .  

(O a s h  J l * ~  MU. FERGUSON : Objection . \ +&id 

purpose of corroborating t h e  w i t n e s s ,  Jerome 

Mitchell, if you, the jury, find t h a t  it doas 

corroborate and for no other prupose. It is 

THE COURT: xlem%ers of the j u r y ,  State ' s  Xxhibits 

" 4 2 " ,  " 4 3 "  and " 4 4 "  are offcrcfl IJY the State  

and recieved i n  evidence for the purpose of 

i l l u s t r a t i n g  and explaining tho testinony oi the  

witness if you, the jury, f in i l s  t h a t  it does 

i l l u s t r a t e  and e x ~ l a i n  t3e testimony of the 

witness. It is not substantive evidence. 

0. I ,  - S m i t h ,  I hanc? you S t a t e '  s Exhibit  nx lbe r  

H44". Pardon me. "42".  Can you point out t\c qun 

shot holes on thcre t 3 a t  you have testifiec3 to? 

Y e s ,  sir. A 
.- . 

L+IR. FETIGUSO!J : OL j ec ton,  

TIIE COURT: r-Ternbers of the jury, this testimony 

is offered by the State and admitted by t h e  

Court and w i l l  be oonsidered 13-1 you for the 

not s ~ ~ h s t a n t i v e  evidence. 



Flould you p o i n t  then out please, sir? 0 % 

A Y e s ,  s ir.  

Q. If you w i l l ' h a l d  it up f irst  of all so the ju& 

can see it and i f  you will point it out t m  t i ~ ~ n .  

A The can't see t h e  holes. 

llould you point to t \ e m ,  pleaso, - sir? . 

A Yes. There is 1, 2 ,  3 ,  4 ,  5 holes: 5 holes in the 

0. Vou13 you point that out to the rlcfense counsel, 

please? 

& That is t'le f r o n t  of the house, the weat:~er??oarc?inc;. 

There is hole 1, 2, 3 ,  4 ,  5 :  5 holes r i ~ h t  there 

together. 

MR. FEKGI?SOI.i: ;.love to strike. 
/ -I / A  

coum: :!otion denled.  - * . f & - d : f &  '.-**- 1 
0 4 . Sni t9  , I hanr? you what has Yeen a d m i t t c A  i n t o  

evir!cnco as State's Bx3ibit nunher "4n'" an(? as". if 

you can point out thc holes  in the screen cloor tllerf 

that  you hava testified to. 

i4R. FERGUSO'?: OSjection. i 1 
($> ;+ lev : A&* /if% -+,J THE COURT: Overruled. 

A There is the frame o f  t5e screen door. There is 

the hole on the top and one on the bottom. 

Q. Xould you point  tha t  tout t o  Sefcnan cotmsel pl-ease? 



:AIR. FERGOSON: 'love tc strike. 

COURT : !lo tion denied. 

A That is it. That is the screen door wit11 t w o  holes 

in the fracing, shot holes. 

MR. FERGUS0:i: ?bve to s t r i k e .  

THE C O W :  ?lotion denied. 

SOL. STROUD: Vay 1 pass these among the jurY? 

THE COURT: Yes, sir. 

TEE COURT: All this testinony is offer33 by the 

S t a t e  an& received by the Court for  the Fur- 

pose of illustrating an3 explaining - to cor- 
roborate the testinony of Jcrone :4itc:leelll, if 

you, the jury, finds t h a t  it noes corroborate 

the witness and for  no other puryose. 

( ~ h o  E x h i h i t s  Here passcd to t5c jury.) 

fi 
Kr. Smith, I have j u s t  one l a s t  question, p l e f i j ~ ,  sir. 

A r e  you f arniliar. wi th  your qcneral naigh!,or:1ooi7 

around yhcre you l ive?  

A Y e s ,  sir, 

p . Iiow f a r  is your house f r o m  tbe intersection of 6th 

and flun Str+2ct? 

A. - 6th an4 Nun? It is about 3 blocks; 3 or 4 blocks. 

SOL. SWIOUD: Statc has no fur thcr  ouc!st icns.  



HLTTZVOL: A t  this tine I would  like to 

request t h a t  instruction. 

THE COURT : Nembcrs of the jury . you v i l l  not 

consider the testimony of Flr. Smith as  to the 

defandant Ann Shephard. Tcmhers of the jury, 

as I have previously t o l d  you you will con- 

. . ~ i d e r  - S t r i k e  that. As I have told you the 

testinony of i (r .  Smith in its e n t i r e t y  is offered 

by the S t a t e .  a8,nitteA Sy the Court and ~ $ 1 1  Se 

considered by you fo r  the purpose of corro- 

borating Jerome !:itchell, if yon, the jury, 

f i n d s  it does corroborots Jerome Xitcholl and 

for no other purpose. It is not substantive 

evirlcnce. Are you tendrrinq the witness for 

cross exaaination? 

SOL. STROUD : Y e s ,  s ir .  

!IR. FCRGUSO-J: Your 'ionor, Ijeforn we hegin I 

.move to strike t?le testinony o f  the witness. 
, 

Tf!S COURT : ?lotion denied. 

..- >y &is inc 

-6r!?&kt.? 

Q t & M  Between 9 and 10 o'clock. 

tl 



k 
_ . _  
z L -; y e s ,  sir. 

+&Did see the people ynu W? say were. shootinn 

at the house? 
- ,  

. , + 1 saw them t h a t  n igh t .  

J- ~tt;-f 
 id yeu identify any of them 

.iu, s ir .  

>fR. iNFTP70I;: 110 questions, your ?Jonor . 
W E  COtTT:  Anything furtl~er :or the S t a t e ?  

SOL. STROUD: !fo, sir, 

MR. FERGUSOX: We renew our notion. 
n . I L .  

SOL. STXOUD: Fay the witnlss Ye exc~scd?  

THC COU?T: Y a s ,  sir. 

SOL. STROUD: Your IIonor , the Sta te  rrorll(1 c a l l  

Mrs, t fa t ts .  

Kl. FEXGUSO11: Ke'11 show the .arw objection to 

this witness as to the previous witness. I 
. 

understand wesll be able to insert our reacons 

in to  the record. 

THE COURT: A l l  r i q h t -  



MR. FERCUSOII: If your 1:onor please,  m y  we 

approach the bench for a moment? 

TEE COURT: Yes, sir. 

(Conierence at the hen&. 1 

MRS. - 1;m psEECCA WATTS, called as a w i t n e s s  for the 

State , Seinq duly sj..-orn, testified as f olloTqs: 

DIRECT' E:IvlIZiRTIO:: BY SOL. STROUD : - - 

Q Would you sta te  y our f u l l  nana for t h e  Court, I 

please? 
1 

. 1;: - .,' 
MR. F;;RGUSO:?: O l ~ j e c t .  

f 

b V Led,, L dibt. 

4 [A -rf.-d 
t i c r c  J. resident there on February of 19711 

building burned? 

MR. IIAX~O~?:  Objection. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

A I heard of it, but I Aontt re~.ember just when it 

TIIF COURT : 0:: jection ov~rruler? ! : 90t ion to 
! 

i ke  loniee - (WM#LCji fjt, --- 1 
/ 



p. y l s .  Watts, do you recall  where you were on tho 

evening of Friday, PeSruary 5 ,  1971, the evening 

prior to the burning of ?like's Grocery store? 

MR. HAPJ¶O:I: objection. 1 

{* '- 
. , d ,  .-- ; 

THE COURT: Overruled. / 

c m *  

A 7:e been to a novie and we were c.3nin9 h ~ ~ e ,  

and we were co~ing uo 6th Street.  

0 Vlno is we? 

A. My. liisband. a d  d . 
!m. 7 :  Objection: move to s t r i k e .  

" ,  
' -, , y A * j i  *.* ; , - 

THE COURT: ?lotion denie3. - 
I 

k And w e  came on up aad a l l  of a sudden urc got to 

6t5 rind ?:un and w e  startell hearinq hanc; ban.; and 

boon1 boos, you 1:no.r.~. 

4 .  0 :  O3jectiont notion to strike. 

Oh jection overrllle?cl: n v i o n  

R Just  l i k e  that. 

g What occurred then? 

MR. IlAftt?Oll: Objcctian. ' 
THE COURT : Overruled , ( ! 7 ,  / : , -. --, 

T knew somet'l~inq was happeninr~. 



t o l d  me to get clown on the f loor .  

HR. liMX'4OIJ: :lotion. to strike what her husband' 

THE COURT : Objection I, . overruled: 1 moti-on 3 to 
..Q 

denied. - 6  1) 5 ' --/ 

I said, 'Letis get out a': here. Something is hap- 

pening.' 1Ie went on up to 5th and Castle. The 

police ruere there. Z bas hufanr7 I was bleeding 

and a l l ,  pnd they took me on to t h e  hospital .  I 
/P: 

1 

1') . , .--/ ! 
i .  ?llRWN$-!oThd to s t r i k e . !  5.'P,.Z:IfC; '/ 

Then I +?as in shock. Right then, you !:nov~. 

THE COW.': Just o minute. Let me see you. 

(Conference at the 'ehsnch.1 

TEE C O V E :  ::OW menhers of the jur.;:, t !~e teatinony 

of :.qts. y a t t ~  was ~iEercrl by the S t a t e ,  aclnitterl 

by the Court and will hr considcrcd by 70" for 

the purpose of corro:,oratinq h l lc l l  i is1. l  if 'JoV, 

the jury, find it dons corro3orate Allen eall 

an< for no other purpose. It is not s u ' ? ? ~ t 2 n t j - ~ e  

evidence. The Court further instructs  yo11 

that you w i l l  not consider this t c s t i ~ . o n y  as 

to the defendant,  Ann Shephard. All r i q h t .  

Go ahcad. 

tlow, Vrs. Watts ,  had you been somew5ere on 6th 

Strcat prior to qoinq to 6t3 and Yun? 



A No, six. 

Where had you coxe from? 

F4R. HAmION : Ob j ection. 

TEE COURT: Overruled. 
I 

b We had been to the movie. Ve were caming home 

and on 6th and Orange we w e r e  coming up t>at way. Ye 

. . come on up. Yy husband had to see  about some tractors 

or something, And we cone on up. - 
MR. fiARl1017: Objection; movc to s t r i k e .  

THE COUilT: Objection ovcrrqlod: motion to s t r i k e  
I 

denied. I 

C O Paat kind of business was your husband in at t h e  
k .* 

time? 

MR. IZR?.:4ON : Objection 'F 
ic. 4 *' - I 

THE ~ ~ ~ T :  Overruled./ L 4 t : t : ~ ~ ~ - A  t *  ;*#./ 
' l  / 

k They tear dorm houses and things. 

(r YOU say 52 had soze tractors at G t ? l  an:3 Oranae 

Street? 

XR. IVG!I.:ON: Objection. 

. 
A Y e s ,  sir, 

6 Afte r  you went by 6th and Orange you t!m went where? 

M R .  IIAW.IO?l: Object . ( ~ $ 2  ii !L.t,. !, - - 
i 

A. We cone on up. t7l1en we got to 6th and "run a l l  t h a t  

happened. 



MR. HARMON: Motion to s t r i k e .  
., - 

. . 
THE COURT: !lotion to strike denied .  

. . . * -  

(r What did  the bang bang, boom boom sound like? 

MR. HAR3iON: Objection. - -. 

THE COURT: Overruled. (a."?$&Lfr.. -- - .  . , 
A .It sounded like shots and the Sack rear winlow 

. . .  

- : -* 

was busted out as we were gett ing on out of there. 
s 

I was i n  shock, but I knew sonet3ing bacl was going A :  

. - 
on. 

d 

m, HATC'.IO:S: !-lotion to s t r i k e .  '. 
/*y. . 

THE COU2'TY DEnied. (, i.'.8ZP/l [A- - /' 

I]I Before this occurred as gou were a~nroaching ?Tun 

Street, did you ohserve anything there at 6th and 

Nun Street? 

MR. lINLx50N: Objection, : 
--f i '., t t F  I-.. . i THE COUXT : Overruled. !, -!... t.,:-td.- 

I 

R I seen  something ~ ~ l ~ i t e ,  5ut I ? ~ ~ x t p e d  my head. 1 

don't rencmber seeing anythinq else. 

!a. :II?RMC)M: Objection. / ,:'; - A ,  f .  * ' 
COURT : ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ ~ l .  -'?.:/ )( r-7:- / ., -- - 

0 Do you recall what it looked like? 

A Big round barrel, cezcntm 

1.R. IIAFS4OM: Ok~jec t i on .  

isi ,  - & -  
Tim COURT; Overruled. -{ cTp-c.!.?z /--! w % '* 3 



8IR. IiARP.IO:l: Plotion. to s t r i k e .  ! 

TKZ COUqT: Denied. I 

Q Where did your husband stop a f t e r  t h i s ?  

PIR. BARI.ION: Object ion.  

THE COUET: Overruled. 

A We went to 5th and C a s t l e .  t1e were looking for  he lp .  

We seen the police car there. They looked, and I 

saiflyl am h u r t .  ' I  I was hleedinq.  They led us 

. to t h e  3ospital. 

?lR. IJuZwPO?!: 9bjection to tin.?. 

TIiC COtJXT: i:otion to strike denied.  *' a "" 

1- ; . - -  
A They l e d  us to the h o s ~ i t a l .  

9- What kind of car were lrou in? 

MR. HAn'.fT<: ~bjcction.,, . ~ 

A. , L9C9 51ue Comet,, 

*- w e e m ?  

A. My hushand was drivinq. I can't ?rive. I don't 

have .a license. 

@ lhare were you seated in the car? 

?.El. II?iR!.lC)U: 

THE COUI?T: i 



\- , 

. A '  I was sitting on the other s i d e  of the driver, Be 

was driving. I was on t he  other side. 

0 Anyone else in the ear? 

, . MR. HAE?*X,?!:Objection. 
. I 

' THE COURT: Overruled. 

A No, sir: there wasn't anyone else in the car. 

Q What type of injury d i d  you sustain? 

>IR, RAREOO;.l: Objection. 
4 

THE COURT : Overruled. 

A It hurt my finger. I had some things on my eyes 

where the glass was trying to get into my eyes. It 

didn't quite get i n t o  them, 

L+.-.- MR. EIARFION: Motion to s t r i k e .  I : 

(ci, . 

' 

THE COURT : Motion to s t r i k e  denied .[+'-,c~-~~~ 
' '. , - 

. . 

Q Would you describe thc damage to your car, please? 

/p  / /! /. 
TIIE COURT : Overruled. J'-fi.4J..#-i.* 4 . - +- ). 

& The back rear window w a s  hustecf out where a bullet 

had gone through, and it went  right straight up 

i n t o  the middle of us, you know, up i n t o  the roof, 

and his window was all hustecl out, and glass all *over 

where you could see the glass. 

MR. HAXlOll: Objection: 

THE C0UP.T: !dotion 

A. Ke had to g e t  nox windows put in and everything. 



0 Now can you describe about how many gunshots you 
. '. 

heard t!lere? 

. , WNU.IO?l: Objection. 

.TEE, COURT : Overruled. . L -._ 

. . 

A ' I heard it was several, 3 or 4 or 5 .  I know it was 

- .  
a lot of them. 

. . 
I R .  HARMON: Objection: motion to s t r i k e .  

THE COURT: !.lotion to s t r i k e  denied.  . 
(State's Exhibit " 4 4 "  a " 4 5 "  narked for 

identification.) 

(r Mrs. Watts, I hand you w h a t  has been marked for 

identification as State's Exhih i t  nun5er " 4 4 "  an3 

ask if you can identify that, please ,  Xa'am, 

MR. HNVIO:J: Objection. - Lk 

A Yes, s ir ;Ehat  is our car t3at ~:JQ had, C m e t ,  1969, 

blue Comet, 

MR. H.XRkIOII: Objection; motion to s t r i k e ,  
/<3 - . I  

THE CO'ciRT: ?.lotion denied. (' -./..<! 4 : J . ~ / : - -  
I 

0 Does t h a t  photograph fa i r ly  and accurately portray 

your vehicle after it was damaged on the evenin6 

of February 5, 19711 

A. Yes, sit .  

:IR . HAP?.~IOlI : Oh j ec t . 
THE cW~RT: Overruled. 


